
Addendum # 1 

Questions 

1. When do you all expect this project to begin?  I expect the successful bid to be 
approved by Town Council on May 8th, 2025 and for a contract to be signed quickly 
thereafter.  

2. How many days will there be to complete the project?  Within 60 days per item 7 of 
the Sample Agreement included in the RFP.  

3. Does the Town have a deadline they are wanting this work to be completed by? Is 
their goal to have this work completed before the start of summer? See above 
responses. 

a. If not, would they be opposed to waiting until the end of summer to begin?  
 

4. Are there any requirements on the number of days the work must be completed in? 
See above responses. 
 

5. We are interested in pricing out the bike path on Edisto that is listing under SCBO 
website. I wanted to see if you had any specific project document for this project as 
there were none listed online. Project documents are listed as an appendix to the 
bid document which is posted on our website. 
 

6. I am also curious if you know what type of asphalt is being specified? Is is surface 
grade or other? Please see notes in the project document. 
 
 

 


